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21 August 2015 

The Hon. Justice Ross,  

President Fair Work Commission  

11 Exhibition Street  

Melbourne VIC 3000 

 

Dear Justice Ross,  

 

RE: 4 Yearly review - group two awards  

 

We refer to the Statement ([2015] FWC 3148) and Amended Directions issued on 6 May 

2015 regarding Group 2 modern awards. Pursuant to those Directions, interested parties are 

required to file comprehensive written submissions in reply to the technical and drafting 

issues related to exposure drafts, and a written outline of submissions in reply to any 

substantive claims being pursued by 21 August 2015. 

Business SA is actively involved in a number of awards as part of the award modernisation 

process.   Our significant involvement coupled with key staff leaving the organisation will 

mean we are regrettable unable to file submissions by the above date. 

We respectfully request an extension of time to finalise and file our submission until close of 

business on Friday, 28 August 2015.  

Should you require any further information or have any questions, please contact  

Estha van der Linden, Senior Policy Adviser, Business SA on (08) 8300 0073 or 

esthav@business-sa.com. 

 

Yours sincerely  

 

Estha van der Linden  

Senior Policy Adviser  

 

mailto:esthav@business-sa.com


From: Chambers - Ross J
To: Estha van der Linden (Business SA)
Subject: RE: Award Modernisation Group 2 - Extension of Time
Date: Friday, 21 August 2015 3:11:00 PM

Good afternoon Ms van der Linden,
 
I refer to the correspondence attached to your email below and advise that your request for an
extension of time for filing Group 2 reply submissions has been approved.
 
I note that Ms Harris is no longer with Business SA and advise that we will use your contact details
for future correspondence.
 
Kind regards,
 
MIRIAM HENRY
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross

President

 
Fair Work Commission

Tel:  +61 3 8661 7830

Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401

chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au
11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000 
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

 

From: Estha van der Linden (Business SA) [mailto:esthav@business-sa.com] 
Sent: Friday, 21 August 2015 3:05 PM
To: Chambers - Ross J
Subject: Award Modernisation Group 2 - Extension of Time
 
Dear Miriam

 

Please find attached correspondence from Business SA respectfully requesting an extension of time

for the Group 2 Submissions.  We regret the late nature of this request, however we had anticipated

being able to submit on time up until today.

 

In addition, Danielle Harris who was a key person at Business SA for the award modernisation

process is, unfortunately, no longer with us.  We respectfully request that my contact details are

used for future correspondence. 

 

If you have any queries, don’t hesitate to be in contact.

 

Kind Regards

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Estha van der Linden 

Senior Policy Adviser 

Direct Line : (08) 8300 0073

Facsimile : (08) 8300 0001 

esthav@business-sa.com
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Save trees, please don’t print this email unless necessary.
This  email and its attachments are strictly confidential and are possibly legally privileged in which case neither is  intended to be waived or lost by
incorrect delivery. If this message has been received by you in error, please let us know and delete it from your system. Its unauthorised use is
strictly prohibited, if  you are not the intended recipient.  It is  your responsibility to check attachments for viruses and defects prior to opening or
sending them. From time to time, Business SA collects personal information to provide and market our services. For more information about use,
disclosure and access, see our privacy policy at http://www.business-sa.com
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